OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTED, NEW MEXICO

April 19, 1262

Ohio 011 Company

P, 0, Box 120
Casper fyoming
Ret Ohip 0i1 Co. #5 Jiearilla
22w EW
Gentlemen:

Our reccrds indicate the above well was diaconnected from the pipeline
9=5-59 dut there is no indication of why the well was disconnected or
what your cormpany's juture plans are for putting the well back on
production or for permanently plugging and abandoning it.

As you know, ithe industry is presently faced with a casing corrosion prodlem
in certain areas of the Son Juan Basin. It is the Commission's thought

that the poseidility of casing leaks exists i(n some of these temporarily
abandoned wells. As they are not producing and see not tested it is
inposeible to determine whether or not this may de true. In the event of
undetected casing leaks the posatbility existe of comsunication between

gas and waler sands. Over a prolonged pertod of time this could aeriously
impalr gas reservoirs and charge water eands with gas.

We are; therefore, requesting tha:i a status report and statement of future
intent ¢ made for the above well sc that a determination may be made of what
Getion should be taken.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervtsor, District #3
HECAthe
gc¢ U.5.6.5., Farmington, N.M,

N.H.O.C'.C'.. Sﬂnea !’, NCH.






